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Pilon, Janet

Subject: Correspondence to Council for September 24 meeting regarding public agendas and the City
website

From: Joey Coleman

Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2024 3:21 PM

To: clerk@hamilton.ca

Subject: Correspondence to Council for September 24 meeting regarding public agendas and the City website

Dear Hamilton City Council,

As a resident of Hamilton, | respectfully request that City Council provide direction to staff to begin uploading copies of
public meeting agendas to the primary City website (www.hamilton.ca) in PDF format until issues with City's agenda
website are resolved.

The City agenda website was offline for over 60 hours between September 6 and 9, and again for over 60 hours between
September 13 to 15. Additionally, the site has been offline for many hours on numerous occasions during past two
business weeks.

Thank you for your consideration,

Joey Coleman
Ward 2 Resident



